
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:05 AM
To: 'Michael Roberts'
Cc: Maurice Kaufman; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Four City of Emeryville Cases

Mike, 
I wanted to followup on these four sites (see below) in Emeryville that ACEH recently issued letters for, you were copied 
on, and for which we are trying to see if we can move them closer to closure.  The letters requested a meeting with the 
City and other responsible parties to discuss them and help expedite the process; however, we have not heard back by the 
date mentioned in the letters (January 17th).  I’ve also not heard from Markus Niebanck who was copied on the letters as 
the former point of contact for the city on these sites.  Is there a team or a point of contact for the City that can discuss 
them and move the sites forward? 
 
Thanks; your help is appreciated. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Michael Roberts [mailto:mroberts@ci.emeryville.ca.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:58 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Maurice Kaufman 
Subject: RE: Four City of Emeryville Cases 
 
Mark‐ 
 
Thank you for reaching out.  I think it’s important that I receive these since I’m an actual employee of the City and 
Markus is a consultant but I have no issues with him receiving them too.  I will also check to see if the City Attorney is in 
the loop on this work. 
 
Mike 
 
Michael Roberts, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engineer 
Public Works Department 
City of Emeryville 
1333 Park Avenue Emeryville, CA 94608 
Phone: 510-596-4333 Fax: 510-596-4389  
mroberts@emeryville.org 
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This message contains confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above and may 
contain information that is legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to 
the addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and 
delete the original message immediately thereafter. Thank You. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:17 PM 
To: Michael Roberts 
Subject: Four City of Emeryville Cases 
 
Mike, 
 
I wanted to followup on three LOP (Local Oversight Program) cases and one SCP (Site Cleanup Program) case that 
ACEH has with the City of Emeryville.  We recently issued letters on these cases in an effort to restart movement towards 
closure under the state’s new Low-Threat Closure Policy (LTCP), and were in part requesting a meeting in order to 
discuss the sites.  I recalled mid process that you had wanted to be notified (at least for potential case closures) and that 
closure notifications should be addressed to you rather than Markus Niebanck.  I am unsure if you should be notified in 
addition to (or rather than?) Markus with these sites as well, but did not want them to sit if additional distribution of the 
letters would be useful.  Consequently, I am forwarding copies of the letters in case you should be. 
 
The cases are as follows: 
 
RO61 City of Emeryville Fire Station #2 
RO68 City of Emeryville Fire Station 
RO267 City of Emeryville Marina 
RO2615 Emeryville Village Center 
 
It would be helpful if you could clarify if you should or want to be included in communications regarding these four sites.
Thanks in advance, 
 
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
 
 


